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Dear Sirs,
 
The following is a response on behalf of the Crown Estate Commissioners in relation to the following question, as set out in The Examining Authority’s written
questions and requests for information (ExQ2) Issued on Tuesday 12 September 2023:
 

 
Response:
 
The Crown Estate Commissioners are continuing to review the request for s135(1) consent in respect of the compulsory acquisition of third party interests in Plot 13/4
and the request for s135(2) consent in respect of the proposed application of certain articles in the draft DCO in relation to Crown land. The parties will aim to reach
agreement in a timely fashion and before the close of the Examination.
 
Kind regards,
 
Victoria
 
Victoria McKeegan
Partner
Town Legal LLP
 
DDI: 020 3893 0410 Mob: 

10 Throgmorton Avenue, London EC2N 2DL
 
Most highly rated planning law team in the country (Planning magazine annual planning law survey, 2019-2023)
 
Boutique Law Firm of the Year – The Lawyer Awards 2020
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Q.66

Commissioners for Crown
Estate

Article 49 Crown land:

Provide an update into the examination to give some anticipated expectation for
conclusion of ongoing discussions including a potential outcome and timetable including

key milestones and whether this will be concluded within the timeframe of the
Examination.







